



GHALI EL OUARZAZI

IT Engineer

Blockchain developer / Lead fullstack

27 yo

Licensed B

CONTACT

☎ (+33) 6 34 17 19 34

✉ g.elouarzazi@aliansactfrance.com

🏠 Toulouse, 31400

in [linkedin.com/in/ghali-el-ouarzazi](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ghali-el-ouarzazi)

🌐 ghali.aliansact.com

SOFT SKILLS

- Autonomy
- Ability to learn
- Teamwork
- Adaptability

LANGUAGES

- French
- English
- Spanish
- Arabic

CERTIFICATION

Development, human resources, project management and blockchain.

More details on my LinkedIn profile

CENTRE D'INTERETS

- **PIANO** - 16 years of practice
 - National competitions: Mention with honors, 1st nominated, unanimously.
 - International competitions: Mention with honors, 1st nominated unanimously (2 times).
 - Prizes: Best young Moroccan hope (2 years), Best Moroccan talent, best interpretation of a work by Chopin, Mohamed V University prize
- **TENNIS** - 10 ans de pratique

PROFIL

Curious, dynamic, passionate but also rigorous and determined, these are the qualities that characterize me at work and in life.

As an engineer since 2019 and holder of two degrees in computer science and big data, I have not stopped evolving and certifying myself in the fields of development, human resources, project management and blockchain.

My vocation is to accompany my clients or my employers in the digital transformation of companies by allowing them to seize with passion this tremendous opportunity offered by digital and emerging technologies.

EXPERIENCE

SENIOR BLOCKCHAIN ENGINEER

Avail, may 2023 – today

Modular blockchain development, data availability, R&D, Substrate development, decentralized networking protocol, fullstack development

BLOCKCHAIN LEAD / FULLSTACK PROJECT MANAGER

Ternoa, june 2021 – may 2023

Services in blockchain development and management

Development of substrate pallet, handle runtime / substrate upgrade, development of blockchain indexer, launchpad, bridge, NFT marketplace, faucet, giveaway, ...

Team management

MANAGING PARTNER

Aliansact France (75), 2019 – today

IT Talent Acquisition in France and abroad

Services to digitize your company's information system. (Consulting, Fullstack custom development)

Development of the first NFTs marketplace on the blockchain Ternoa. (secret-stash.io)

PROJECT MANAGER / DEVELOPER

Désirade Toulouse (31), 2016 - 2019

Development of business applications for SMEs, large groups and local authorities. (Airbus, Syngenta, Thales Alenia Space, Pichet ...)

FORMATION

ENGINEERING DEGREE - COMPUTER SCIENCE

3iL, Rodez (12) - Apprenticeship in Toulouse (31) - 2016 - 2019
CTI certified

DESS – CONCENTRATION BIG DATA

Université of Quebec in Outaouais (Canada) - Fall 2018

DUT – IT

Paul Sabatier University, Toulouse (31) - 2014 - 2016

COMPÉTENCES PROFESSIONNELLES

- Substrate
- React JS
- Node JS / Express JS
- SQL / Mongo DB
- Rust
- Javascript
- Méthodes agiles
- Git
- GraphQL
- Solidity
- Web3.js / ethers.js
- Truffle / Mocha / Chai
- Docker